
From:
Sent:
IO:

Cc:

Subject:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena @judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, September 6,2017 1:27 PM

'Lindsay, William'
' Kristi.Reynolds@suffolkcou ntyny.gov'

Thank you -- RE: Superseding Letter: lnforming the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk

County Voters -- TODAY's Legislative Board Meeting -- Resolution #1576-2017 --

Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Dear Legislator Lindsay,

I so greatly appreciate your kind e-mail. I will be back in touch with you, with updates on the lawsuit - and on my

follow-up FOIL requests to Suffolk County pertaining to D.A. salary, already sent.

Thank you, again.

Yours, for good government,

Elena Sassower

914-427-L200

From: Lindsay, Wil liam [mailto:William.Lindsay@suffolkcountyny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 6,201712:01 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Reynolds, Kristi <Kristi.Reynolds@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Subject: RE: Superseding Letter: lnforming the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- TODAY's Legislative

Board Meeting -- Resolutio n #L576-2017 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Thank you for your correspondence regarding lR 1576. As the original sponsor of 2 similar pieces of legislation which

failed to make it out of committee, I read your arguments with great interest. I was unaware that 1576 couldn't affect

the District Attorney's salary but will affect all 18 Legislator's, County Clerk, County Comptroller and County

Executive. Obviously there is nothing we can do at the County level to supersede the State legislation.

lf you could continue to provide me with updates as your lawsuit works its way through the judicial process, I would

greatly appreciate it.

I wish you the best of luck with that process.

Best regards,

fuLt2t-- 9/,h1"./ ///
Legislator 8th Legislative District
1609 Grundy Avenue
Holbrook, NY 11741

Phone: 63I-854-9611
Fax: 631-85 4-9687



Email: Williarn. Lindsa),@suffolkcount),ny. gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) fmailto:elena@iudgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06,20t7 9:31 AM

To: Richberg, Jason; Popovich, Gina; LEGISLATORS, DEM; LEGISLATORS, REP; Brown, Dennis; Spota, Thomas;
pboyle@ nysenate.gov; boyleforsheriff@qma il.com; perinihoerger@aol.com

Su65ecttSrperseding Letter: Informing the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- TODAY's Legislative

Board Meeting -- Resolution #1576-2017 - Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

Re-sent to reflect, in the title line, that the Legislative Board meeting is TODAY'

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 6,2017 9:25 AM
To:'perinihoerger@aol.com' <perinihoerger@aol.com>

Cc:'Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov'<lason.Richberg@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;'Popovich, Gina'

<Gina.Popovich@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;'Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Dem.Lesislators@suffolkcountvnv.sov>;'Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;'dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov'<dennis.brown@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;
'thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov'<thomas.spota@suffolkcountVnv.gov>;'pboyle@nysenate'gov'
<pbovle@nvsenate.gov>;'boyleforsheriff@gmail.com'<bovleforsheriff@gmail.com>
Subject: Superseding Letter: lnforming the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- Tomorrow's Legislative

Board Meeting - Resolution #1576-20L7 -- Freezing Salaries of Suffolk Co. Elected Officials

please supersede yesterday's letter with the attached letter. lt makes non-substantive corrections, except for additions

to page 4, including by two footnotes. lt is already posted on CJA's website, here: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-
paees/e lect io ns/20 1 7/s uffo I k-da. ht m .

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Elena Sassower
91.4-421-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Tuesday, September 5,2OL7 1:39 PM

To:'perinihoerger@aol.com' <perinihoerger@aol.com>

Cc:'Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountyny.gov'<Jason.Richberg@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;'Popovich, Gina'

<Gina.Popovich@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;'Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Dem.Legislators@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;'Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountyny.gov'
<Rep.Legislators@suffolkcountvnv.gov>;'dennis.brown@suffolkcountyny.gov'<dennis.brown@suffolkcountvny.gov>;
'thomas.spota@suffolkcountyny.gov' <thomas.spota@sufM>; 'pboyle@nysenate'gov'



<pbovle @ nvse nate.gov>

Subject: lnforming the Suffolk County Legislature & Suffolk County Voters -- Tomorrow's Legislative Board Meeting -.

Resolution #t576-2}t7 -- Freezing Salaries of $uffolk Co. Elected Officials

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date. As yet, I have been unsuccessful in obtaining e-

mail addresses for D.A. Candidate Sini and for Sheriff Candidate Zacarese.

The letter is posted on CJA's website, www.iudgewatch.org. accessible via the prominent homepage link: "OUTING

coRRUpT & COLLUSTVE TNCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election & Higher office in 20L7,2018, & Beyond -
WITH EVIDENCE,,.

Here,s the direct link to the menu page for the 2017 elections: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-pages/elections/2017-
endins-the-road.htm

I am available to answer questions, etc.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91,4-421-1200
www.iudgewatch.org


